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October 4, 2024 

Mr. Joel Orozco 
205 Alexandra Way 
Carol Stream, Illinois 60188 

Dear Mr. Orozco: 

Re: October 3, 2024 FOIA Request 

I am pleased to help you with your October 3, 2024 Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"). The Village of 
Bensenville received your request on October 3, 2024. You requested copies of the items indicated below: 

"Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
identifying all contractors and subcontractors for all new and existing, industrial, and commercial construction. 
The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of September 2024. 
The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is more 
convenient for you." 

After a search of Village files, the following information was found responsive to your request: 

1) Village ofBensenville Permits Issued in September 2024. (3 pgs.) 

These are all the records found responsive to your request. 

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response. 

en 
om of Information Officer 

Vil age of Bensenville 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Joel Orozco <j orozco@smart265.org> 
Thursday, October 3, 2024 1 :31 PM 
Joel Orozco 
FOIA Requests General Permits September 2024 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. 

Attention FOIA Officer 

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building 
Permits, identifying all contractors and subcontractors for all new and existing, industrial, and commercial 
construction. 
The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of September 2024. 
The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is 
more convenient for you. 

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5-day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your 
extension request. 

Thank you for all your help and cooperation. I really appreciate it! 
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SMART Local 265 
205 Alexandra Way 
Carol Stream, IL. 60188 
Office 630-668-011 0 
Direct 630-526-4230 
Fax 630-668-2876 
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HVAC EXPERTS 



PROJ DESCR LINE 2 STATUS LOCATION TOWN-CITY APPLIC DATE 
R/R DRIVEWAY FINALED 14 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 09/03/2024 

R/R SECTION OF ASPHALT ACTIVE 608 COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE BENSENVILLE 09/04/2024 
DEMO OF THE DRYWALL ACTIVE 1120 WEST SOUTH THORNDALE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 09/05/2024 

CUBICLE INSTALATION, POWER FOR CUBICLES ACTIVE 1074 WEST SOUTH THORNDALE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 09/05/2024 

SPORTS DOME CLUBHOUSE BUILD OUT ACTIVE 1005 COMMERCE COURT BENSENVILLE 09/06/2024 
BUILD OUT ACTIVE 856 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 09/06/2024 
WALL SIGN ACTIVE 229 WEST GRAND AVENUE 0 BENSENVILLE 09/06/2024 

SEALCOATING PARKIN LOT ACTIVE 630 EAST GEORGE STREET BENSENVILLE 09/06/2024 
R/R CONCRETE ACTIVE 480 NORTH MEYER ROAD BENSENVILLE 09/06/2024 
SIGNS STAFF REVIEW 215 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE 09/06/2024 
INTERIOR UPDATES ACTIVE 196 BARRON STREET BENSENVILLE 09/09/2024 
BUILDING DEMOLITION ACTIVE 800 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE 09/10/2024 

R/R SIDING ACTIVE 316 WEST MC LEAN AVENUE BENSENVILLE 09/10/2024 
R/R ROOF GARAGE ONLY ACTIVE 196 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 09/10/2024 

STAFF REVIEW 750 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE 09/10/2024 
INSTALL EV CHARGING STATIONS STAFF REVIEW 811 EAST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE 09/10/2024 
WALL OPENING ACTIVE 227 WEST JAMES STREET 8 BENSENVILLE 09/11/2024 
ROOF RECOVER ACTIVE 850 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE 09/11/2024 
SEALCOATING & STRIPING ACTIVE 601 COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE BENSENVILLE 09/11/2024 
OFFICE SPACE RENOVATION ACTIVE 603 COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE B BENSENVILLE 09/12/2024 

VERIFICATION LETTER REQUEST ACTIVE 100 EAST GEORGE STREET BENSENVILLE 09/12/2024 

R/R RTU ACTIVE 1410 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE 09/12/2024 
DOWNSPOUT INSTALL ACTIVE 325 SOUTH JUDSON STREET BENSENVILLE 09/12/2024 
PARTIAL RE-ROOF ACTIVE 1141 NORTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE 09/12/2024 

R/R DRIVEWAY & SUMP PUMP PIPE ACTIVE 347 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 09/12/2024 

R/R ROOF & GUTTERS ACTIVE 202 EAST JACQUELYN DRIVE BENSENVILLE 09/12/2024 
NEW FENCE AND GATES ACTIVE 240 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 09/12/2024 

R/R CONCRETE SECTIONS ACTIVE 1108 WEST GROVE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 09/12/2024 

R/R DRIVEWAY ACTIVE 169 SOUTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE 09/12/2024 

ACTIVE 317 WEST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 09/13/2024 

ADD ELECTRICAL FEED LINE ACTIVE 234 EAST JACQUELYN DRIVE BENSENVILLE 09/13/2024 

R/R REAR CONCRETE & SERVICE WALK ACTIVE 847 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 09/13/2024 

R/R ROOF ACTIVE 317 WEST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 09/13/2024 



REMOVE REAR CONCRETE, LOWER GRADE & ADD SWALE ACTIVE 38 EAST DENNIS DRIVE BENSENVILLE 09/13/2024 

R/R ROOF ACTIVE 950 NORTH SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE 09/16/2024 

ASPHALT & FENCE (FOR STORAGE) STAFF REVIEW 712 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE 09/16/2024 

R/R DRIVEWAY & SERVICE WALK STAFF REVIEW 501 EAST CREST AVENUE BENSENVILLE 09/16/2024 

R/R DRIVEWAY TO CONCRETE STAFF REVIEW 430 EAST JEFFERSON STREET BENSENVILLE 09/17/2024 

SOLAR SYSTEM INSTALL STAFF REVIEW 325 EAST DIANA COURT BENSENVILLE 09/17/2024 

FIRE ALARM SYSTEM ACTIVE 777 EAST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE 09/17/2024 

R/R DRIVEWAY STAFF REVIEW 1017 WEST GREEN VALLEY STREET BENSENVILLE 09/17/2024 

FENCE INSTALL ACTIVE 252 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 09/17/2024 

R/RAC ACTIVE 329 SOUTH WALNUT STREET BENSENVILLE 09/17/2024 

ELEVATOR REPAIRS ACTIVE 777 EAST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE 09/18/2024 

SEWER REPAIR ACTIVE 661 SOUTH HAWTHORNE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 09/18/2024 

FRONT SIDING MODIFICATION ACTIVE 1001 WEST SECOND AVENUE BENSENVILLE 09/18/2024 

RE-ROOF SECTION 6 STAFF REVIEW 600 EAGLE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 09/18/2024 

RE-ROOF sections 5678 STAFF REVIEW 600 EAGLE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 09/18/2024 

SPRAY BOOTH STAFF REVIEW 1100 SOUTH ENTRY DRIVE BENSENVILLE 09/18/2024 

RE-ROOF ACTIVE 144 DAVID DRIVE BENSENVILLE 09/19/2024 

RE-ROOF ( PARTIAL) ACTIVE 825 BRENTWOOD DRIVE BENSENVILLE 09/19/2024 

RE-ROOF PARTIAL ACTIVE 406 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 09/19/2024 

FIRE ALARM SYSTEM INSTALLATION STAFF REVIEW 1005 COMMERCE COURT BENSENVILLE 09/19/2024 

RE-ROOF ACTIVE 277 RED OAK STREET BENSENVILLE 09/19/2024 

GARBAGE FENCE ENCLOSURE ACTIVE 1101 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE 09/19/2024 

R/R DRIVEWAY ACTIVE 202 SOUTH MAY STREET BENSENVILLE 09/19/2024 

EGRESS WINDOW ACTIVE 233 NORTH MARSHALL ROAD BENSENVILLE 09/20/2024 

RENOVATE RESTROOM ACTIVE 611 NORTH IL ROUTE 83 BENSENVILLE 09/20/2024 

RE-ROOF , FASCIA, SOFFIT ACTIVE 219 NORTH CHURCH ROAD BENSENVILLE 09/23/2024 

RACKING ACTIVE 1145 NORTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE 09/23/2024 

RE-ROOF ACTIVE 951 WEST NORTH THORNDALE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 09/23/2024 

CRACKSEAL- SEALCOATING & RESTRIPE ACTIVE 156 BEELINE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 09/23/2024 

COLUMN REPAIR ACTIVE 600 WEST SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE 09/23/2024 

WATER LINE REPAIR ACTIVE 111 EAST MEMORIAL ROAD BENSENVILLE 09/23/2024 

R/R DECK BOARDS CLOSED BY INSPECTOR 146 SOUTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE 09/24/2024 

DEMO OF THE WALLS ACTIVE 814 WEST GOLF LANE BENSENVILLE 09/25/2024 

FENCE ACTIVE 271 SOUTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE 09/25/2024 



SOLAR PANEL ACTIVE 725 WEST HILLSIDE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 09/25/2024 
WALL SIGN ACTIVE 621 NORTH IL ROUTE 83 BENSENVILLE 09/25/2024 
SIGNS ACTIVE 603 COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE A BENSENVILLE 09/26/2024 
R/R BOILER ACTIVE 115 WEST GATEWAY ROAD BENSENVILLE 09/26/2024 
SEWER REPAIR ACTIVE 135 DANIEL DRIVE BENSENVILLE 09/27/2024 
R/R FURNACE AND A/C ACTIVE 808 ALGONQUIN AVENUE BENSENVILLE 09/27/2024 
NEW CONSTRUCTION - INDUSTRIAL BUILDING STAFF REVIEW 710 WEST FOSTER AVENUE BENSENVILLE 09/27/2024 
R/R FIRE SPRINKLER PUMP CONTROLER ACTIVE 490 WEST SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE 09/27/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 808 WEST SECOND COURT BENSENVILLE 09/27/2024 
RACKING ACTIVE 871NORTHILROUTE83 BENSENVILLE 09/30/2024 
SPECIAL USE ACTIVE 405 DOMENIC COURT FRANKLIN PARK 09/30/2024 
PETROLEUM UNDER DISPENSERSUMP REPLACEMENT ACTIVE 1285 NORTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE 09/30/2024 


